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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Crayford is located on the west side of-
Maryland Route 8 approximately five miles south
6f Stevensville on Kent Island. The house and
associated farm buildings are surrounded by open
farm land overlooking the Chesapeake Bay to the
west. |

This tract of land can be traced back to
the earliest period of settlement on Kent Island,
when it was patented by William Claiborne. The
buildings that stand at Crayford today range
from the late 18th to the mid-20th century. These
include a large frame house, 2 log plank meat
house, a frame dairy, a heavy timber frame
granary, a post-built animal barn, and several
other more recent buildings. Also worthy of

. note are the Carville family cemetery and a pair
of mill stones.

The house at Crayford was constructed circa
1881 after an earlier house burned in 1880.

T+ is a large frame house 2 1/2 stories high,
three bays wide and one room deep, with flush

brick chimneys at either end of a steeply
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SPECIFIC DATES
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The tract of land known as Crayford can be
traced back to the earliest period of settlement
on Kent Island. According to Nathaniel Hale, the
Craney Creek area was explored by'William Claiborne
as early as 1627. 1In the early 1630's this high
ground along the south side of Craney Creek was
settled by Claiborne. He named the tract for his
boyhood home in England, built a house, and planted
crops. Crayford maintained an important role in
the eﬁsding conflict bétween Claiborne and the
forces of the Maryland proprietary.

While local tradition has often associated some

of the buildings with the 17th century history of

the farm,only one building has survived from the
latter 18th century, and the remainder date to the
mid-19th century or later. A pair of old millstones
found on the farm are also believed to date to

Claiborne's time and could in fact be associated

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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QA-303

Crayford
Kent Island

Orlando Ridout V, April 1978
Main house, from Southeast







QA-303 Crayford
Kent Island
Orlando Ridout V, April 1978
Barn, from northeast







QA-303 Crayford
Kent Island
Oorlando Ridout V, April 1978
Granary/Crib from northeast







QA-303 Crayford
Kent Island
Orlando Ridout V, April 1978
Log meat house




